Credentialing and Privileging Meeting – April 12, 2018

PRESENT; Raquel Lugo, MD, Committee Co-Chair; Greg Peterson, MD, Committee Co-Chair; Elsamma Chacko, MD; Thomas Pisano, MD, COPS; Shana Berger, MD

ABSENT: Michael Tress, MD; Cheryl Whipple, APRN

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSIONS	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE
Call to order	The Meeting was called to order at approximately 10:10 a.m.	noted	Dr. Peterson
Approval of Minutes	Minutes from the March 8, 2018 meeting were approved with minor changes.	Approved	Dr. Peterson / Committee
Announcements	There were no announcements.	None	
Credentialing and Privileging	New Appointment		
	 Moghees Ahmed, MD – Appointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry and for a period of two years (April 26, 2018 – April 25, 2020). Irshad Ahmed, MD – Appointment as Adjunct Member of the Medical staff with Core Privileges in Night and Weekend Duty for a period of two years (April 26, 2018 – April 25, 2020). Milind Kale, MD – Appointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (April 26, 2018 – March 26, 2020). Previously granted Interim Privileges in Psychiatry, effective March 27, 2018 – May 26, 2018 due to urgent patient care. Manage Nissanka, MD – Appointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (April 26, 2018 – April 25, 2020). Michael Tress, MD – Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry and Night and Weekend Duty for a period of two years (May 23, 2018 – May 22, 2020). 	Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval.	Dr. Peterson

 Reono Bertagnolli, MD – Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Diagnostic Radiology Consultation for a period of two years (May 5, 2018 – May 4, 2020). Phillip Brackin, MD – Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Diagnostic Radiology Consultation for a period of two years (May 5, 2018 – May 4, 2020). Mark Meyermann, D.O. Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Diagnostic Radiology Consultation for a period of two years (May 5, 2018 – May 4, 2020). Mark Meyermann, D.O. Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Diagnostic Radiology Consultation for a period of two years (May 5, 2018 – May 4, 2020). Kabul Garg, MD - Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Cardiology Consultation for a period of two years (May 5, 2018 – May 4, 2020). Luis Gonzalez, MD - Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry and Methadone Prescribing for a period of two years (May 26, 2018 – May 25, 2020) Virgil Rona, MD – Reappointment as an Active member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Medicine, Night and Weekend Duty and Methadone Prescribing for a period of two Years (May 26, 2018 – May 25, 2020). Edward Drew, APRN – Reappointment as an APRN (Medicine) Member of the Medical Staff for a period of two years (May 20, 2018 – May 19, 2020). Nailia Vodovskaia, MD – Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Medicine for a period of two years (May 26, 2018 – May 25, 2020). 	Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval. File was incomplete. File will be completed and then reviewed by a C&P Member. C&P will electronically vote and then go to ECMS and Governing Body for final approval.	Dr. Peterson
<u>Additional Privileges</u> <u>Gabriel Arimoro, MD</u> – Requesting additional privileges in Methadone Prescribing for the remainder of the credentialing period through March 21, 2020.		
Change in Privileges		

<u>Gregory Peterson, MD</u> – Requesting a change from Active Member of the Medical Staff to Adjunct Member for the remainder of the credentialing and privileging period (5/01/18 – 3/13/19).		
 Shana Berger, MD Requesting a change from Active Member of the Medical Staff to Adjunct Member for the remainder of the credentialing and privileging period (5/01/18 - 7/22/18). Avijit Mitra, MD Requesting a change from Active Member of the Medical Staff to Adjunct Member for the remainder of the credentialing and privileging period (5/01/18 - 11/18/19). James Gusfa, DO Requesting a change from Active Member of the Medical Staff to Adjunct Member for the remainder of the credentialing and privileging period (5/01/18 - 11/18/19). James Gusfa, DO Requesting a change from Active Member of the Medical Staff to Adjunct Member for the remainder of the credentialing and privileging period (5/01/18 - 11/22/19). 	Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval. Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval.	Dr. Peterson

Open Agenda	None	None	
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.	noted	
Signature			
	Raquel Lugo, MD / Gregory Peterson, MD		